
From: Hayes, Elliot
To: Gregory, Michele
Cc: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester; A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling
Subject: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester - Deadline 5 submission
Date: 05 April 2019 16:56:30

Dear Michele
 
 
Please see the below list of documents that form the Deadline 5 submission from Highways England. Please note that, due to the size of some of the documents, they have been submitted via an FTP site, rather than by email.
 
Can I please suggest that the below FTP site details are redacted when this email is uploaded to the PINS website?
 
You can access your FTP site from

 with the following credentials:
 

 
Data stored on your FTP site will be purged on 12/04/2019 15:22. After this date data will be unrecoverable.
 
To confirm, the submission for Deadline 5 encompasses the following:
 

2.2 Land Plans
2.3 Works Plans
2.4 Rights of Way and Access Plans
3.1 Draft DCO – clean
3.1 Draft DCO – tracked
3.2 Explanatory Memorandum – clean
3.2 Explanatory Memorandum – tracked
4.1 Statement of Reasons
4.2 Funding Statement
4.3 Book of Reference – clean
4.3 Book of Reference – tracked
6.7 OEMP (including the outline TMP)
8.1 Final Signed SoCG with the EA
8.2 Final Signed SoCG with Natural England
8.3 Draft SoCG with Historic England
8.4 Draft SoCG with Somerset County Council and South Somerset District Council
8.6 Final Signed SoCG with the Drainage Board Consortium
9.10 Table of amendments to the DCO
9.20 Deadline 5 Report
9.21 Environmental Mitigation Route Map
9.22 Chronology of Hazlegrove House Registered Park and Garden
9.23 Guide to the Application
9.24 Topic Paper on Land Use and Economic Development
9.25 Responses to ExA’s Second Round of Written Questions
9.26 Draft DCO Validation Report

 
 
If you have any queries, please don’t hesitate to get in touch.
 
 
Kind regards
 
Elliot
 
 
Elliot Hayes | Project Manager | Regional Investment Programme South West
Highways England | Temple Quay House | 2 The Square, Temple Quay | Bristol | BS1 6HA 
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk
 

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.
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Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ 
 
Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

mailto:Elliot.Hayes@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:MICHELE.GREGORY@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:A303SparkfordtoIlchester@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:A303SparkfordtoIlchesterDualling@highwaysengland.co.uk
http://www.highways.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england
mailto:info@highwaysengland.co.uk



